be posted without change to *http://www.epa.gov/feddocket*, including any personal information provided.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. Susan Flint, DHS/NCS TSP Program Office, 703–607–4932. Media or press should contact Mr. Steve Barrett at 703–607–6211.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice of this meeting is given under the Federal Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App. 1 *et seq.*

Draft Agenda of Committee Meeting on May 3, 2005

- I. Call To Order—TSP OC Chair, Ken Keim, National Emergency Management Association
- II. Welcoming Remarks—TSP OC Chair Ken Keim
- III. Approve Minutes of May 5, 2004 Meeting—TSP OC Chair Ken Keim
- IV. Election of TSP OC Vice Chair—Lt. Col. Joanne Sechrest, U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)/Designated Federal Official, TSP OC
- V. Review Action Items from May 5, 2004 TSP OC Meeting—TSP OC Chair Ken Keim
- VI. TSP Program Update—Deborah Bea, DHS/TSP Program Manager
 - A. Status of Revalidation, Confirmation, TSPWeb—Deborah Bea
 - B. TSP OC Charter Renewal Review, Nomination Results (new and returning members)—Deborah Bea
 - C. General Services Administration Office of Governmentwide Policy Advisory Committee Engagement Survey Information Briefing—Deborah Bea
- VII. Priority Services Working Group Update—Ken Moran, Federal Communications Commission
- VIII. Overview of TSP Vendor Working Group—Lt. Col. Sechrest
- IX. TSP Outreach—Lt. Col. Sechrest
- X. Review Action Items—Lt. Col. Sechrest
- XI. Old Business/New Business
- Adjournment—TSP OC Chair Ken Keim

Procedural Information

This meeting is open to the public. Please note that the meeting may close early if all business is finished.

Information on Services for Individuals With Disabilities

For information on facilities or services for individuals with disabilities, or to request special assistance at the meeting, telephone Susan Flint as soon as possible.

Peter M. Fonash,

Acting Deputy Manager, National Communications System.

[FR Doc. 05–6818 Filed 4–5–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–10–P

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Coast Guard

[USCG-2005-20769]

Chemical Transportation Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Coast Guard, DHS. **ACTION:** Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: The Chemical Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) and its Hazardous Cargo Transportation Security (HCTS) Subcommittee will meet to discuss various issues relating to the marine transportation of hazardous materials in bulk. These meetings will be open to the public.

DATES: CTAC will meet on Thursday, April 21, 2005, from 9 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. The HCTS Subcommittee will meet on Wednesday, April 20, 2005, from 9 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. These meetings may close early if all business is finished. Written material and requests to make oral presentations should reach the Coast Guard on or before April 15, 2005. Requests to have a copy of your material distributed to each member of the Committee should reach the Coast Guard on or before April 15, 2005.

ADDRESSES: Both CTAC and the HCTS Subcommittee will meet at the Coast Guard Headquarters Building, 2100 2nd Street, SW., Washington DC 20593, in room 2415. Send written material and requests to make oral presentations to Commander Robert J. Hennessy, Executive Director of CTAC, Commandant (G–MSO–3), U.S. Coast Guard Headquarters, 2100 Second Street SW., Washington, DC 20593–0001 or Email: *CTAC@comdt.uscg.mil*. This notice is available on the Internet at *http://dms.dot.gov*.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Commander Robert J. Hennessy, Executive Director of CTAC, or Ms. Sara Ju, Assistant to the Executive Director, telephone 202–267–1217, fax 202–267– 4570.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice of these meetings is given under the Federal Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App. 2.

Agenda of HCTS Subcommittee Meeting on Wednesday, April 20, 2005

(1) Introduce Subcommittee members and attendees.

(2) Discuss new Policy Advisory Council decisions.

(3) Discuss security issues related to the National Response Center.

(4) Discuss Coast Guard Maritime Security Training Initiatives. (5) Brief on Sensitive Security Information training initiatives.

(6) Review of draft documents governing Facility Security Plan audits.

Agenda of CTAC Meeting on Thursday, April 21, 2005

(1) Introduce Committee members and attendees.

(2) Final report presentation from the CTAC National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 472 Subcommittee.

(3) Discussion and vote on draft chapter incorporating marine specific competencies, for hazardous material incident responders, into the NFPA 472 Standard.

(4) Status report presentation from the CTAC Hazardous Cargo Transportation Security Subcommittee.

(5) Discussion and vote on the initiative to establish a CTAC Outreach Subcommittee.

(6) Presentation by the Coast Guard's Office of Operating and Environmental Standards on the Ballast Water Management Program.

(7) Presentation on MARPOL Annex II.

(8) Presentation by the Coast Guard's Office of Investigations and Analysis on the Coast Guard Marine Casualty Analysis Program.

(9) Presentation by the Coast Guard's Office of Response on Hazardous Substance Response Plan Regulations.

(10) Update of Coast Guard Regulatory Projects.

Procedural

These meetings are open to the public. Please note that the meetings may close early if all business is finished. At the discretion of the Chair, members of the public may make oral presentations during the meetings generally limited to 5 minutes. If you would like to make an oral presentation at a meeting, please notify the Executive Director and submit written material on or before April 15, 2005. If you would like a copy of your material distributed to each member of the Committee in advance of a meeting, please submit 25 copies to the Executive Director (see ADDRESSES) no later than April 15, 2005.

Information on Services for Individuals With Disabilities

For information on facilities or services for individuals with disabilities, or to request special assistance at the meeting, telephone the Executive Director as soon as possible. Dated: March 28, 2005. **Howard L. Hime,** *Acting Director of Standards, Marine Safety, Security and Environmental Protection.* [FR Doc. 05–6726 Filed 4–5–05; 8:45 am] **BILLING CODE 4910–15–P**

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Indian Affairs

Notice of Intent To Prepare an Environmental Impact Statement for the North Fork Rancheria's Proposed Trust Acquisition and Hotel/Casino Project, Madera County, California; Correction

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice advises the public of a correction to the Bureau of Indian Affairs' (BIA) Notice of Intent to prepare an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the North Fork Rancheria's Proposed Trust Acquisition and Hotel/ Casino Project, Madera County, California, published in the **Federal Register** on October 27, 2004 (69 FR 62721), which described the proposed action. The October notice is corrected to include statements concerning project alternatives, which are provided in the **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** section.

This notice also re-opens public scoping to identify potential issues, concerns and alternatives to be considered in the EIS.

DATES: Written comments must arrive by May 6, 2005.

ADDRESSES: You may mail or hand carry written comments to Clay Gregory, Regional Director, Pacific Regional Office, Bureau of Indian Affairs, 2800 Cottage Way, Sacramento, California 95825.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John Rydzik, (916) 978–6042.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The proposed action and a reasonable range of alternatives, including a no-action alternative, will be analyzed in the EIS. Other possible alternatives currently under consideration are a reduced-intensity alternative, an alternate-use alternative and an off-site alternative. The range of issues and alternatives may be expanded based on comments received during the scoping process. Additional supplemental information, including maps of the project site, may be obtained from John Rydzik at (916) 978–6042.

Public Comment Availability

Comments, including names and addresses of respondents, will be available for public review at the BIA address shown in the ADDRESSES section during business hours, 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, except holidays. Individual respondents may request confidentiality. If you wish us to withhold your name and/or address from public review or from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, you must state this prominently at the beginning of your written comment. Such requests will be honored to the extent allowed by the law. We will not, however, consider anonymous comments. All submissions from organizations or businesses, and from individuals identifying themselves as representatives or officials of organizations or businesses, will be made available for public inspection in their entirety.

Authority

This notice is published in accordance with section 1503.1 of the Council of Environmental Quality Regulations (40 CFR parts 1500 through 1508) implementing the procedural requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, as amended (42 U.S.C. 4371 *et seq.*), Department of the Interior Manual (516 DM 1–6), and is in the exercise of authority delegated to the Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs by 209 DM 8.1.

Dated: March 2, 2005.

Michael D. Olsen,

Acting Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary— Indian Affairs. [FR Doc. 05–6732 Filed 4–5–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–W7–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Indian Affairs

Indian Gaming

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of Class III Gaming Compact taking effect.

SUMMARY: Notice is given that the Tribal Gaming Compact between the Tonkawa Tribe and the State of Oklahoma is considered approved and is in effect. **DATE:** *April 6, 2005.*

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: George T. Skibine, Director, Office of Indian Gaming Management, Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary—Policy and Economic Development, Washington, DC 20240, (202) 219–4066.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under section 11 (d)(7)(D) of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988 (IGRA), Public Law 100-497, 25 U.S.C. 2710, the Secretary of the Interior must publish in the Federal Register notice of any Tribal State compact that is approved, or considered to have been approved for the purpose of engaging in Class III gaming activities on Indian lands. The Acting Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior, through his delegated authority did not approve or disapprove this compact before the date that is 45 days after the date it was submitted. Therefore, pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 2710(d)(7)(C), this compact is considered approved but only to the extent it is consistent with IGRA. This compact authorizes the Tonkawa Tribe to engage in certain Class III gaming activities, provides for certain geographical exclusivity, limits the number of gaming machines at existing racetracks, and prohibits non-tribal operation of certain machines and covered games, and takes effect on the date the approval is published in the Federal Register.

Dated: March 17, 2005.

Michael D. Olsen,

Acting Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary— Indian Affairs.

[FR Doc. 05–6722 Filed 4–5–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–4N–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[WO-350-1430-PF-24 1A]

Extension of Approved Information Collection, OMB Control Number 1004– 0004

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, Interior

ACTION: Notice and request for comments.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) requests the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) to extend an existing approval to collect information from those persons who submit Form 2520– 1 to apply for a desert-land entry to reclaim, irrigate, and cultivate arid and semiarid public lands in the Western United States. The BLM uses this information to determine if the applicant is eligible to make a desertland entry under the appropriate land entry laws.